
~ . . L.3._
._-- .. . ... . ... _

.-
a

go 3 /f .5/Y 'fn . * a
* ...

_

.

c. .

U.
August 29, 1984

;

TO: ERPIP Holders

FROM: T. E. Forgette

SUBJECT: Phone Listing

This notice substitutes for: |

ERPIP 4.1.17, Security, Attach. 2
ERPIP,4.1.28, Recovery Organ. Notification, Attach. 2
.ERPIP 4.1.29,;Imergency" Operations. Facility, Attach. 11-.
ERPIP A.1, Emergency Organ. Telephone Numbers,

Entire Procedure
ERPIP A.2, Telephone Numbers, Entire Procedure

These documents contain BG&E proprietary phone numbers
and are only distributed to people or emergency centers needing

- w

them to perform emergency functions.
Written requests for the above may be directed to the

undersigned at:

Baltimore Gas & Electric Company
Calvert Cliffs Nuclear Pouer Plant
tusby, Maryland 20657

Of]* f[]JLM %/L4)
T. E. Fo'rg~ptte
Supervisor-Emergency Planning

TEF:mdh
cc: EPU/ File: 10.5.6
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4.1.29ERPIP REVIEW / APPROVAL

REVIEWER SIG/ SUPERVISOR h0SRC PLANT SUPERINTENDENT
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ERPIP 4.1.29
*

- , . , Rev. O*

Ch.2

LIST OF EFFECTIVE PAGES
1

PAGE NUMBER REVISION

1 0

2 0,Ch.1

ATTACHMENT REVISION

1, Page 1 0,Ch.?

1, Page 2 0,Ch.2
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